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CABINET SECRETARY

July 30, 1997

Conoco Inc
3315 Bloomfield Hwy
Farmington NM 87401

RE: Nye Com #1E, 30-045-24317, E-32-29N-11W
To Whom it May Concern:

The 1997 Packer Leakage Test on the referenced well indicates communication between the
producible zones. In order to comply with Rule #112A, You are hereby directed to initiate
remedial activity and retest the well to show separation of zones.

Sincerely,

Johnny Robinson
Deputy O&G Inspector
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